
Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, October 25, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:35 a.m. Amy Beatty, Environmental Programs Specialist (5 min)

RE: Solid Waste Permit Application - Recycling Facility for Waterville Township

Staff Contact: 
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  ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Mailing Address: 88 South Park Avenue, Le Center, MN 56057
Physical Address: 515 South Maple Avenue, Le Center, MN 56057
Direct Dial: 507-357-8538   Fax: 507-357-8541
Email: environmentalservices@co.le-sueur.mn.us
County Website: www.co.le-sueur.mn.us 

DATE: Friday, October 21, 2016

TO: Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Amy Beatty, Le Sueur County Environmental Programs Specialist

RE: 2016-2017 Solid Waste License Application – Waterville Township

Enclosed is a solid waste permit application for Waterville Township to operate a recycling facility.

The facility (please see attached application and pictures for additional information)
 Is open to the residents of Waterville Township.
 Is located at the Waterville Township Hall - 419 3rd Street S Waterville.  
 The hours of operation are

o Summer hours: Mondays and Saturdays from 6:30 am to 5 pm
o Winter hours: Mondays and Saturdays from 6:30 am to 3 pm.

 Has dumpsters from Waste Management for recyclables and solid waste.
 An area designated for items to be re-used.

The Township asks the County Board of Commissioners to waive the licensing fee and bonding requirement.  
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